Registered office:

£hura Centre, 1st Floor, B Wing
hnakai Caves Road

—ast), Mumbai- 400 083

2) 6691 7000

-22) 6891 7001

Email:hindalco@adilyat

) iflz.com
HINDALCO Corporate 1D Na.: L27020MH1958PLCCE32

16" February, 2018

ADITYA BIRLA

Fax: (9

Chief Conservator of Forest/Nodal Officer,
Office of Principal Chief Conservator of Forest,
Rana Pratap Marg,

Lucknow.

Dear Sir,

Sub:Justification for use of 38.2591 hectare of Forest Land.

The construction of 132 KV Transmission Line envisages the use of 38.2591 hectare
forest land for transmission of electricity power from Renusagar Captive Power Plant of
Hindalco Industries Limited at Renusagar, Dist. Sonbhadra (UP) to meet the power
requirement of producing aluminium at Renukoot.

The requirement of the renewal of the lease in respect of the forest land of 38.2591
hectares by the User Agency is need based and unavoidable due to non-availability of
any alternate land and also is barest minimum & justified for transmission line which
was constructed in the year 1967-68. Further, transmission of power for producing
aluminium is a continuous and ongoing process.

In view of the above, the renewal of the lease of the said forest land of 38.2591 hectare
is required and accordingly proposal for the same has been submitted.

Thanking you,

Yours faithfully,
For Hindalco Industries Limited,

co Industies d

(SAURABH SHAH)
AuthorisedtSigeatety
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